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From: Perez, Danette
Sent: Tuesday, November 15, 2005 9:34 AM
To: Prendes, Zimri
Subject: FW: Funding Breakdown for DKM Decking
fyi
 
Danette Perez
CIP Public Relations Coordinator
City of Miami - Department of Capital Improvements
444 SW 2 Avenue - 8th Floor
Miami, Florida  33130
Ph: (305) 416-1286
Fax: (305) 416-2153

 

From: Newhoff, Daniel 
Sent: Tuesday, November 15, 2005 8:16 AM
To: Perez, Danette
Subject: FW: Funding Breakdown for DKM Decking
 
Hi Danette,
 
Here is the funding breakdown for the DKM decking project. $1,129,466 is the total, with the funding split 
below.
 
-Dan

From: Newhoff, Daniel 
Sent: Thursday, November 10, 2005 6:37 PM
To: Argudin, Alejandra
Cc: Bogner, Stephen
Subject: Funding Breakdown for DKM Decking
 
Alex,
 
As of today:
 
$350,000 – Old rollover, mixed pot
$100,000 – x-fer from Miamarina pier 5 repairs (Per Pilar, going in next week’s ord)
$100,000 – Additional Citywide BOB money ((Per Pilar, going in next week’s ord)
$63,000 – GF ticket surcharge (allocated, and being collected throughout FY 06)
$613,000
 
 
PLUS, per Mary, additional series 2 BOB funding - pending Commission approval. (Another 500K)
 
 
-Dan
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	Agenda
	Minutes 8/23/05
	1.Additional funding and Scope of work change for VKPT-Capital Related Consulting
	2.Robert King High Park Soccer Field
	3.Professional Services Agreement with HDR Engineering INC, for Professional Program Management Services
	Project Updates
	1. Bicentennial Park Seawall/Shoreline Stabilization Phase I
	   Bicentennial Park Seawall/Shoreline Stabilization Phase II
	   Bicentennial Park Seawall/Shoreline Stabilization Phase III
	2. Police Headquarters Restroom ADA Modification Phase I Locker
	3. Professional Services for Jose Marti Gym
	4. Professional Services for Little Haiti Park Cultural Component
	5. Grapeland Heights Park Ballfield Complex Design Build Contract
	6.	Shenandoah Park Improvements Phase I
	7.	Sewell Park Restrooms/Park Facility Building
	8.	Juan Pablo Duarte Park Building Renovation/Expansion
	9.	Robert King High Park New Building and Site Improvements
	10.	Henry Reeves Park Community Service Building Improvements
	11.	Margaret Pace Park Improvements Phase II
	12.	Fire Station No. 11
	13.	Miami Police Department Stables

	Little Haiti Park Soccer & Recreation Center
	Bryan Park Tennis Center
	Dinner Key Marina Decking Replacement



